

Ojibwa PTO Meeting Minutes **Wednesday, November 20, 2024 – 7PM**

Meeting Called to Order: Angel Kizy – 7:00 PM

Approval of Meeting Minutes: Michele Vigneau & Rachel Carmichel

Presidents Report (Fran Pace):

McDonalds Lunches 11/21 & 11/22

Santa Shop – 12/2 – 12/6

Treasurer's Report (Amy Beauregard):

Fundraising on track, Operations spend is also on track.

Will be sending reminders to staff soon around grade and teacher allocations spends.

Approval of Treasurers Report: Lindsay Wiitanen & Kristen Sirhan

Principals Report (Leo Kondziokla)

- Food drive is complete, over 700 items collected
- Science Olympiad & Lego Robotics Teams are finalized; Ms. Lewis is the coach for both.
- Media Center furniture should be shipping 12/12

Staff Report –

Thank you for being here 1st Graders! Students are excited for Spirit week next week!

Committee Reports

Fundraising

W4F

McDonald lunches are Thursday & Friday, 12/13 is the Treat Trolley.

Still need to schedule principal for the day

Field Trip to be scheduled for January for Super Star earners.

Spirit Tag – will be doing a winter/holiday one if we have enough inventory on hand. Will communicate to families if so.

Enrichment

Fall Book Fair

Over \$12,000 in sales

Earned \$2,855 from the book fair that Ms. Paglia will be getting to purchase items for the library.

Social

A Night Under the Stars Dance

111 attendees, a great time was had by all.

Families like November so it is less competition across other dances. Expenses are all in for the most part, broke even as planned for the dance.

Art To Remember

Closes today, 80 orders/12% participation. On track to hit fundraising goals. You can still order after today, but you will have to pay for shipping and it will not ship to school.

Santa Shop – still looking for volunteers for the week of 12/2; directions for funding shopping will start being sent home this week.

Old Business:

Book vending machine has been ordered, design finalized. Planning is underway for ribbon cutting ceremony and how the tokens will be handed out as PBIS.

New Business/Open Discussion: Parents expressed feedback to staff and Leo around Hoot Cart incentives. The PTO does not manage this program.

Trying to book a date for our bowling event tentatively planned for some time in January.

Motion to Adjourn: Angel Kizy – 7:24 PM

Next PTO Meeting: January 7th, 7PM